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) INVITATION TO BID
DATE:  11i23/2015 THIS IS NOT AN ORDER Page: 4

BID NO.: §0-00115146 JEFFERSON PAR!SH
PURCHA%!%G DEPARTMENT

GRETNA, LA, 70054 0008
504-364-2678

VENDOR: 27118 BLANK BID COPY VENDOR ! BUYER: MCamardell

As per LSA-RS 47:301 et.seq., all governmenta! bodies are excluded from payment of sales taxes to any Louisiana taxing
body. Quotations shall be based on F.0.B. Agency warehouse or jobsite, anywhers within the Parish as designated by the
Purchasing Department.

JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel alf or any part of an order if not shipped promptly. No charges will be
allowed for parking or cartage unless specified in quotation. The order must not be filled at a higher price than quoted.
JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel at any time and for any reason by issuing a THIRTY (30) day written
notice to the contractor.

JEFFERSON PARISH is expesting all products to be new and all work is to be done in a workman-like manner, according
to standard practices. Any deviations or alterations from the specifications must be indicated and backup dosumentation
supplied with your quotation.

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH
INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

9-/0 DAYS 7%%10

INDICATE STARTING TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK :
INDICATE COMPLETION TIME {IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK B .

In the event that addenda are issued with this bid, hidders MUST acknowledge all addenda on the bid form. Bidder must
acknowledge receipt of an addendum on the bid form as indicated. Failure to acknowledge any addendum on she bid
form will result in bid rejection.

Acknowledge Receipt of Addenda: NUMBER:
NUMBER:

NUMBER:
NUMBER:

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NO.: (if applicable)

PP

“* ALL BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE SECTION BELOW ***

FIRM NAME:

CEVERA.  STl)  SUPPLIZS |

; (sr:l?:::\ ;U:f;ned here) /%’VM M\) T‘TLES )Q’//—f 5 .

. PRINT OR TYPE NAME: / e / [;é,/ o
JoHuny fc—/ﬁ’/’/ﬁ /

ADDRESS: .
aae, zﬁ/t/é'wﬁg/iﬁ Ko 49

CITY, 8T

T R erg Cﬂﬁ‘ﬁ&i A/z 2003 7 B

TELEPHONE.

509 -37/ -7 700 0 9-3737/F

EMAIL ADDRESS:
T ScarFPio; & Gﬁuwwg//baL CNMET
TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BIDITEMS: § ﬁé/;}‘ 7(? 7{5’}
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DATE: 1172372016

BID NC.: 50-00115146

FAD

INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued

P.0071007

Page: 5

SEALED BID

ITEM
NUMBER

QUANTITY

M

DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES

UNIT PRICE
QUOTED

TOTALS

2.00

8.00

18.00

24.00

20.00

8.00

EA

EA

EA

2

QUANTITY OF COUPLERS, ADAPTERS, AND
HOSES

0010 COUPLER, HOSE, 4 IN, BRASS, TYPER
QUICK DISCONNECT, MALE THREAD

SK# 00-0486880

0020 COUPLER, HOSE, 4 IN, ALUMINUM, TYPE
D QUICK DISCONNECT, FEMALE THREAD

SK# 00-0487050

0030 ADAPTER, HOSE, FEMALE, 6 IN,
ALUM! NUM TYPE A QUICK DISCONNECT

SK¥# 00-0487060

0040 COUPLER, HOSE, 6 INCH, ALUMINUM,
TYPE D QUICK DISCONNECT FEMALE THREAD

EVERTITE BRAND OR EQUAL
SK# 00-0487070

0050 HOSE, SUCTION, RUBBER (EFDM TUBE
AND COVER), STEEL WIRE HELIX, 30 HGVAC,

KING NIPPLE ON EACH END, 6 INCH DIAMETER
X 10 FOOT LONG, PVC NOT ACCEPTABLE
SK# 00-0486100

0060 HOSE, SUCTION, RUBBER (EPDM TUBE
AND COVER), STEEL WIRE HELIX, 30 HGVAC,
KING NIPPLE ON EACH END, 4 INCH DIAMETER
X 20 FOOT LONG, PVG NOT ACCPETABLE

SK# 00-0486050
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Page 1 ¢

CENTRALBIDDING

FROM CENTRAL AUCTION HOUSE

Central Bidding Time: Wed December 02, 2015 9:30:13 AM GMT-6
Welcome to Central Bidding, MCAMARD - You are Logged-in - Log Out

Place a Bid for 5000115146 - QUANTITY OF COUPLERS, ADAPTERS, AND HOSES

Please enter your best bid proposal for this project

Louisiana Contractor ID#

i

Enter all information required on the outside of the sealed envelope in the box below

Check Spelling

Bid Bond #

|

Jefferson Parish Vendor #:

pries

Upload Attachment(s)

¥ Upload a file

1

Click the Upload button in order to upload bid related documents

BECURED B8Y
edlrust:

click to verif
02-Dec1515:29 G

ps://www.centralauctionhouse.com/Do/ShowBidForm/86280402/9401 12/2/20



ntral Bidding - Viewing Profile for Vendor <a href="https://www.centralauctionhouse.com/members/westban... Page 1

CENTRALBIDDING

FROM CENTRAL AUCTION HOUSE

Central Bidding Time: Wed December 02, 2015 9:29:54 AM GMT-6
Welcome to Central Bidding, MCAMARD - You are Logged-in - Log Out

Location: JeffersonGeneral Mill Supplie > Louisiana > USA
Name: Johnny Scaffidi

Email: jscaffidi@generalmill.net
Address: 751 Hili ST

Zip code: 70123

Contact number: 5043919700

Official Company/Business Name: General Mill Supplies
Are you registered with the State of Louisiana

as a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise No

(DBE)?:

Is your company owned my a female?: Yes

Is your company owned by a minority?: No

Louisiana Contractor ID#:

Where To?
€&  Main Menu

BECURED 8Y
Geglrust |
click to verify ‘
02-Dec15 15:29 GMT |

.ps://www.centralauctionhouse.com/members/westbank.html?&feedback=service&dba=provider

12/2/20



